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To: B5061763£3 From: 3055309409 10-04-19 i1:36aa p. 1 of 4

Date: 10/4/2018

To: 8506176383
From:
Subject: Registered Agent Resignation - WSG Citrus Park, LLC

Good Morning, please see attached.
Thank you.
PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW MIAMI-DADE ADDRESS AND MY NEW EMAIL ADDRESS

[Alberto Interian Neiman & Interian, PLLC 2020 Ponce de Leon Blvd. Suite 10058 Coral Gables, FL
33134]Mercy Banasco, Legal Assistant

Neiman & Interian, PLLC

2020 Ponce de Leon Blvd.|Suite 1005B|Coral Gables, FL 33134

Off:  305-530-9400|Fax: 305-530-9409

Email: mbanasco@niflalaw.com<mailto: mbanasco@niflalaw.com> |Website:
www.niflalaw.com<http://www.niflalaw.com/>

IMPORTANT: This message is intended aonly for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone, and return the original message to us at
the above address via the united states postal service.
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COVER LETTER .

.TO Registranon Section.

- Divisioniol* Corporat:ons

WSG CITRUS PARK, LLC

. Name of anlcd Llabalny Company
DOLUMFN‘]‘ NUMBER: .. L04000041?33

“The ¢nclosed Resignation of R.cglstercd Agcnt for a.Limited Liability Company and fee are submitted

for fi hng

‘Please return ail corrcspondcnce conccmmg this malter to thc following:

: ALBERTO INTERIAN

Nnmc of Perﬁon :

NE!MAN & INTERIAN F’LLC

Namt: of F:rmiCompany

‘2020 PONCE DE: LEON BOULEVARD #10058

' Address

CORAL GABLES FLOR[DA 33134
Cnnytate and Zip Eode

_ AINTE RIAN@NI FLALAW COM

: E-mall address (to be usecd- Tor t'utun: annuul rcpon nouﬁcalan'

) For further mtormallon concermng Ilus muttcr please call_:_

ALBERTO INTERIAN B . :‘(305-" "+ 530-9400 |
R Namcof‘Person 7 TAreaCode [5§y'iilraeTeIephonc7\'umber

‘Enclosed is a check made Ea ableto the Florida Department of. State. for $85.00 for an active limited

liability-company or $25.0

Or dn udmnustratwely dlssolved volunlarlly d:ssolvcd or withdrawn fimited
liability. company

MAILING ADDRESS: E 'STREET ADDRESS:

Registration- Section o _chlslrauon Section
Division ofCorpo;auons . " .Division of Corporauons
P:0. Box 6327 - Clifton Building -

.Ta!lahasscc FL 32314 . . . : 266] Executwe Ccntcr Circle

Ta]]ahassce l"L 32301

INHS17:(2/14)
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STATEMENT OF RESIGNATION OF REGIST]"RED AGENT
o FOR A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Pursuent 0 the plOVlSlons of 5ccuou 605.01 l5 Flunda Statutcs the undersugncd

LAMDNT NEIMAN INTERIAN & BELLET P A
" Namg' pf‘_RegHum:d Agent "

_ws_e-dmuspgm_{, LLC

;- vhereby resigns os

Registc_rcd,Agem-'for

_Namne of Limited Liability Compaiy

L04000041 733

' Documant Numbcr ir kmwn

A copy of this’ rcsugnaucn was mmled to/hcabuvﬂqu Izmucd lmbllny compmw at'its last kno‘wn'addr'é'ss.

Thc agency is terminated and-the offc@ orﬂfnued on :he st da By aﬁer the. date on wluch this statement is filed.

—‘-14—» .’;;'/.'

L Slgnakum oFRmemng Agcm :

If:signing on behalf of an c:ilit)_/:-
N AL_BEBTO'I'NTERIAN _
T)pcd or Printed Nnmc

PRESIDENT

Cnpacl:)

FILING - FEFQ
5:00, " Active limited. ilaballl‘.v (:ompany : Bk
"$25.007 Admmtstrauveiy dissolved/ ~volutarily dxssolvedf m
‘withdrawn limited Iiablllly company - -.‘-—-,
. [
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Make checks paysble to Elorida Department of State and mail to:
"Division of Corporations -
 P.O.Box 6327
Tallihassee, FL 32314

INHS 17 (/14)
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